

TB Sub: Gas Expansion Grant Program

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Jan 2017 21:53:31 -0500
Attachments: DRAFT CONFIDENTIAL TB SUB - NG Grant Program - Received 2017-01-13 - With ENERGY 2017-01-16.docx (1.9 MB)

Hi Deputy,

As we discussed this afternoon, CRED has added their input to this review (you saw ESP's input) and Craig and I have both reviewed thoroughly.

I'll highlight a few points for consideration:

- On **page 6**, staff have removed "ENERGY" from the Funding Decision portion. My understanding is the same as staff's and Craig also indicates MO support, i.e., that we do not wish to have direct funding approval responsibility.
- On **pages 14-15**, CRED has sought to explicitly reform any misunderstandings about the objectives of the audit/retrofit programs (i.e., not explicitly intended to promote fuel switching).
- Craig has asked whether the timelines the TB Sub assumes for OEB approval are realistic (i.e., tables on **pages 5 and 15**) – I'm double-checking with staff.

Once we've resolved Craig's timing question, okay to send back to MOI?

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy